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. Nivitha (LKK Auto)

— = ——— ]
From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.) <Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 22 June 2018 2:05 PM
To: ‘admin-d@lkkauto.com'
Subject: Ol : SLL3366U / TP : SJIZ1480K/LKK / DOA : 18/06/2018
Attachments: SJZ1480K - PRS FORM.pdf

Dear Catherine/Nivitha,

In compliance with “State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016” in regards to the Pre Repair Survey,
both TP repairer and ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd have agreed on your company LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD to be
the “Single Joint Expert”.

Please assist to conduct this survey from QUANDE MOTOR TRADING,

ADDRESS : 1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 6
#01-67 AUTOBAY
SINGAPORE 417883

PERSON TO CONTACT :  MSJENNIFER @ 9670 9191

ERGO OFFICER-IN-CHARGE : STEVE LIM

Note: To survey on WITHOUT PREJUDICE basis. Obtain estimate and please advise the consistency of damages to
third party vehicle and Inform the repairer in writing, that you are require to conduct a re-survey before vehicle is
returned to claimant. They are to contact your office directly. Please do keep us in the loop.

Please fill up the necessary on ERGO PRS Form from workshop and return to us together on your update of the survey

status via Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg.

Kindly acknowledge receipt of this email.

Thank you

Yee Pei Li

Claims Assistant (Motor)

ERGO Insurance Pte Lid

5 Temasek Boulevard

#04-01 Suntec Tower Five

Singapore 038985

Tel.: 856829 9199 DID: 65 6829 9194

Website: www.ergo.com.sg

ERGO is one of the major insurance groups in Germany and Europe. Worldwide, ERGO is represented in more than 30 countries
and concentrates on Europe and Asia. ERGO is part of Munich Re (Group). one of the world's leading risk carriers
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ERGO

Date: 22.06.2018 Sent vin Fax )
Our Referancer  SLL 3366U/SL/pl o
Your Reference: 912 1480K
Emall
quanvi@yahoo.com,sg
To: QUAN DE MOTOR TRADING
- P k |
Vehicle For Jnspectlon: SJZ 14B0K
Insured's Vehlgle: SLL 3366V
Date Of Accident: 18.06.2018

Wa acknowledge recelpt of your request for PRS on: 21,06,2018

In compllance with "State Courts Practice Directlons Amendment No.1 of 2016", do select an assessor from

the list below and Indlcate your selection In the box marked *, * LRIe A me /rb U -

AlS Automoblle Inspection Services Ple Ltd LBS L.8.5 Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
FTA FormTeam Consultancy Pie Ltd LKI( LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
1AS Infinitl Appraisal Service ps Priority Services

1PK 1P Knights Pte Ltd VAC Vicom Ltd

Vv Your request for Inspaction does not hava your client's cast of repalr astimate, kindly forward a copy.

vV |Your raquest far Inspection does not have your cliant's GIA report, kindly forward a copy.

We acknowledge your [nterest for direct settlement, we wlil assess & revert soon upon recelpt of estimate,

<

Our Insured's driver has not reported the accident to us tadate.
V |others: OFFICER-IN-CHARGE - STEVE LIM

Praparad by: Q‘&\—/ Peill 6029 9194 claims@ergo.com.sg
Slgnature; ‘ FAX : 6829 9247
Assgssor uta only; Wo nl

Assessor attended workshow on:
Asslgnment Date: Date:
Assig t Time: Time

Inspector:
Remarks: D Vehicle not avallable at the appeinted date and time.

Kindly acknowledge our Assessor presence for the nbove job .

Workshop AcknSteiesg€n{alit & Stamp,
Note: Our Inspection is on o Xithout admisslon to llability basis.
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BY Susan Neo
SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE
1. Please report comactly the details of the accident 1o speed up the claims process
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authonsed Driver
3. Information provided must be as Iruthful and accurale as possible. Any wilful P
repudiate policy ability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies
s.gﬁ.mmhMDDumwM

8 This report will be lorwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records M il Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for

or witholdmg of matenal facts may allow insurance companies 1o

archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, MMwaMhupmwpuwmnmamum
7. By the lodgement of this report 10 the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the repon being made avalable

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
Date Of Report 22/06/2018 05:30
Date Of Accident 18/06/2018 23:35

JUNCTION OF WOODLANDS AVE 1 AND AVE 2 TOWARDS SLE
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
SJZ1480K

Exact Location Of Accident

I A

EAZI CAR LEASING & MARI(ET]NG PTELTD
200715161E
NOEMAIL

OFFICE-66840761
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Common Statement Pg. 1

CID ENT STATEMENT (2000 characters)

ON THE DATE AND TIME MENTIONED | WAS WAITING FOR THE RED LIGH TTO
TUF!N GREEN WHEN MY VEHICLE WAS HIT FROM THE REAR BY VEHICLE B. MY

VEHICLE WAS STATIONARY WHEN WAS HIT. NO BODY WAS INJURED.
STATEM ENT WAS READ TO ME AN A
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PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry
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Page 1 of 2

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:

Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:

Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:

Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:

First Registration Date:

Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Company
5161E

SJZ1480K

No

22 Jun 2018
HONDA
CIVIC18LA

Blue

2006
R18A11028290
JHMFD163065208757
103.0 kW (138 bhp)
$21,153.00

25 May 2006

25 May 2006

3

$23,269.00

Forfeited

$0.00

24 May 2021

B - Car (1601cc & above)
5

$23,024.00

$13,455.00

$13,455.00

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle
must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if

applicable), whichever is earlier.

The information contained herein is correct as at 22 Jun 2018

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/Ita/vrl/action/enquireRebate By PublicBefore DeregInput?FUNCTION _ID=F030...

OK

22-Jun-18



Used Honda Civic Car for Sale in Singapore. Royal Kars - sgCarMart

S(jCA.R:MART.COM
New Cars “Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles
-
-
L
Honda Civic Price Range v| Depreciation | > 10year(: V| 'Vehicle Type hd|
e Kar } A |
Resources Honda Civic 1.8A (COE till 07/2021)
Car Buying Overview Financial Accessories Similar Research Photos Map
'r-'.‘_?""“\j 1105 a Nat L: t
. L Car Dgiails
P $24,800
ar Aftermarket iﬁe
Depreciation $7,980 [yr [ 7]
n The Mov Reg Date 11-Dec-2006
(3yrs 1mth 9days COE left)
festyle
Manufactured 2006 ©
Car Tyres Mileage
' Transmission Auto
i’ Engine Cap 1,799 cc
Road Tax $1,174 fyr ©
Power 103.0 kW (138 bhp)

WWW. XM COM

Trade
Online

Start with
$30 Trading
Bonus*

Trade Forex
and CFDs on

Indices
Gold

Qil

Read More

“TACs apply. Forex and
CFD trading = hagh sk
and can resuft mn fhe loss

of all your mvested capital

Curb Weight

Features

Accessories

Description

COE

oMy

ARF

Dereg Value
No. of Owners
Type of Veh
Category

Availability

View specs of the
1,219 kg

17" Wedsport SA70 Offset +42/43 Rim And Tyre.
Brand New Crystal Blue Paint Job. IRoad V952 Car
Camera. Hayden Rapid Cool 678 ATF Cooler.

15 Step Adjustable Absorbers. Hardrace Rear
Adjustable Camber Arms. Carbonetics High
Temperature Performance Brakes With 330mm Front
Rotors.

New Engine Mountings. New Front Lower Arms.
Changed Gearbox Oil Seals, Engine Gasket, Brake
Fluid, Coolant, New Headlights. Well Maintained By
Previous Owner! 100% Accident Free. Fuel Economical.
Call Us Now To Arrange For Viewing Before Its Gone!

$25,815
$20,324
$22,357

$16,055 as of today ( )

Q0000

3

Available

Upfront Payment r ncial inf

http://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/info.php?ID=748007&DL=3408

Page 1 of 2

Forum Resources
»,  Submit ( o

s
Location Map

Seller Information

Company

Address

Office No

Contact Person(s)

Royal Kars

»

»0 |8

11 Teck Whye Lane

92715723

Jeevan 92715723

Useful Services

5 (x)

FTECLE ANLMC e

Afraid of lemons? Request to have
this car evaluated professionally

Vehicle Evaluation

Find out the market value for your car,
Get a free Car Valuation.

Free Valuation

22-Jun-18
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QUAN DE MOTOR TRADING
1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 6, #01-67
AUTOBAY, SINGAPORE 417883

HP: 96709191 FAX: 66840767

Ergo Insurance Pte Ltd
5 Temasek Boulevard
#04-01 Suntec Tower 5
Singapore 038985

Attn: Motor Claims Department

Date: 21 June 2018

Acciderit on 18/06/2018 Involving vehicles SIZ1480K 8 SLL3366U

at junction of Woodlands Avenue 1 & Avenue 2 towards SLE
Estimate cost of repair to vehicle SJ2Z1480K Honda Civic

1 pc.
2 pcs.
1set
1 pc.
1 pc,
1 pc.
1pc.
2 pcs.
1pc
1pc.
1 pc.
2 pcs.
2 pcs.
2 pcs.
1 pe.
1pc.
1pc.
1 pc.
2 pcs.
2 pcs.
1 pc.
2 pcs.
1 pc.
1 pc.

rear bumper

rear bumper side retainers @520.50

rear bumper clips

bootlid

bootlid rear logo

bootlid "CIVIC" emblem

bootlid "IVTEC" emblem

bootlid reflectors @$248.20
bootlid Inner lock

bootlid weatherstrip

bootlid inner trim

bootlid hinges @5148.60
taillamps @5282.50

taillamp housing panel @5167.70
rear end panel

rear end panel top garnish

rear floor panel

rear floor panel top board

rear fenders @5741.50

rear fender inner trims @5242.80
rear exhaust

rear exhaust mountings @536.00
rear splash shield

rear windscreen moulding

™ /e
£t
7.

4,4y
1q
T
e

0/¢ cne
“ wf
Tt

A
a

CNA

pq
@O{f;’?
el

8,037.50
S 160750

“nwruvwuewererooouooeooeoosovueinrouooe ooy n

WYV W

45.00

610.00—
28.80 —
32.20
3650~

496.40 (A C_
198.60 —
101.00
28230 X
297.20 X
565.00 —
33540 X
296.60—
160.80
911.40 X
316.00 -~
1,483.00
485.60
494,00
72.00

42.50 a&
68.20

37
V6% (6

6,430.00



25/06 2018 MON 17:17 FAX R AR T

Bal c/f $ 6,430.00

S.Nett Items:
1 set rear bumper reverse sensor S M $  300.00 290
1 pe. rear end panel sealant UA S 100.00
1 pc. rear license plate w/holder (% $ 50.00 )(
1 set rear floor panel Insulator A1 S 300.00 X
1 pc. rear windscreen sealant AA $ 60.00 X
Labour Charges:
To check wiring $ 80.00 3,
To remove & refix reverse sensor S 100.00
To remove & refix seat & cushion upholstery S 150.00
To remove & refix rear exhaust A $ 120.00 KX
To remove & reinstall rear windscreen AN S 150.00
To remove & refix petrol tank AA § 120.00 X
To transfer bootlid components S 10000 § O
To spray rust proofing s 20000 % O
Labour for panel beating, welding & renew parts $ 2,000.00 f V)
To putty & spray painting $ 1,600.00 ['900
Total: $ 11,860.00 L//'v O‘[&. (6
KK Auto Consultants hence notify
i owing:
y painting
fan fing resunvey
: nfirmation

X o & “Without Prejudice” basis

o b 51 15 allowed

. | must be resurveyed and

« subiect o final approval from Insurance Compary

Acknowledged by Repairef

5_4] \alures




' V ’/ LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

SdE BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
ERGO INSURANCE PTE LTD Ref CS/EGI18011388/Utd3e2
for 1 SINTES TowRR L
#04-01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE Date : 02-08-2018
SINGAPORE 038985
Code: EGI
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SLL 3366U Veh. Inspected SJZ 1480K
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. SLL3366U/SL/pl Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From YEE PEI LI Assign Date 22/06/2018
28 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HONDA CIVIC (A) c.c 1799
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2006
Chassis No. JHMFD16306S208757 Colour BLACK
Odometer 154389 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
a: Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |[205/55 R16 DUNLOP 5mm
L/H Front Tyre |[205/55 R16 DUNLOP 5mm
R/H Rear Tyre |205/55 R16 DUNLOP 5 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |205/55R16 DUNLOP 5 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  18/06/2018 [Inspection Date 22/06/2018
Survey held at QUAN DE MOTOR TRADING
BLK 1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 6
#01-67 AUTOBAY
SINGAPORE 417883
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

[ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 5 Working Days
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TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SJZ 1480K

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Page No.:1 of 2

Estimate Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Wo mmp?g” (SJ)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BUMPER DENTED/ 638.00 638.00
DEFORMED
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINERS @$20.50 BENT 41.00 41.00
1|SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS NECESSARY 45.00 45.00
1|BOOTLID BADLY DENTED 610.00 610.00
1|BOOTLID REAR LOGO NECESSARY 28.80 28.80
1|BOOTLID "CIVIC" EMBLEM NECESSARY 32.20 32.20
1|BOOTLID "IVTEC" EMBLEM NECESSARY 36.50 36.50
2|BOOTLID REFLECTORS @$248.20 0/S CRACKED 496.40 248.20
1|BOOTLID INNER LOCK TWISTED 198.60 198.60
1|BOOTLID WEATHERSTRIP TWISTED 101.00 101.00
1|BOOTLID INNER TRIM NOT NECESSARY 282.30 -
2(BOOTLID HINGES @$148.60 TO REPAIR SEE 297.20 -
LABOUR
2| TAILLAMPS @$282.50 CRACKED 565.00 565,00
2| TAILLAMP HOUSING PANEL @$167.70 TO REPAIR SEE 335.40 -
LABOUR
1|REAR END PANEL BADLY DENTED 296.60 29660
1|REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH TWISTED 160.80 160.80
1|REAR FLOOR PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 911.40 -
LABOUR
1|REAR FLOOR PANEL TOP BOARD WARPED / 316.00 316.00
DEFORMED
2|REAR FENDERS @$741.50 TO REPAIR SEE 1,483.00 -
LABOUR
2|REAR FENDER INNER TRIMS @$242.80 NOT NECESSARY 48560 -
1|REAR EXHAUST NOT NECESSARY 494,00 -
2|REAR EXHAUST MOUNTINGS @$36.00 NOT NECESSARY 72.00 -
1|REAR SPLASH SHIELD NOT NECESSARY 4250 -
1|REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING NOT NECESSARY 68.20 -
LESS 20% DISCOUNT -1,607.50 -663.54
6,430.00 2,654.16

Report Ref No. CS/EGI18011388/Utd3e2
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

BdE BE B 51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:2 of 2
- Estimate | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Wo. rkshop‘?g)) (SI)
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SET REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR (SN) SHORTED 300.00 200.00
1|REAR END PANEL SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY 100.00 50.00
1|REAR LICENCE PLATE W/HOLDER (SN) NOT NECESSARY 50.00 -
1|SET REAR FLOOR PANEL INSULATOR (SN) NOT NECESSARY 300.00 -
1|REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT (SN) NOT NECESSARY 60.00 -
810.00 250.00
LABOUR
TO CHECK WIRING. 80.00 30.00
TO REMOVE & REFIX REVERSE SENSOR. 100.00 50.00
TO REMOVE & REFIX SEAT & CUSHION UPHOLSTERY 150.00 80.00
TO REMOVE & REFIX REAR EXHAUST. NOT NECESSARY 120.00 -
TO REMOVE & REINSTALL REAR WINDSCREEN. NOT NECESSARY 150.00 -
TO REMOVE & REFIX PETROL TANK. NOT NECESSARY 120.00
TO TRANSFER BOOTLID COMPONENTS. 100.00 60.00
TO SPRAY RUST PROOFING. 200.00 80.00
LABOUR FOR PANEL BEATING, WELDING & RENEW 2,000.00 800.00
PARTS. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF BOOTLID
HINGES, TAILLAMP HOUSING PANEL, REAR FLOOR
PANEL AND REAR FENDERS.
TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINTING. 1,600.00 1,000.00
4,620.00 2,100.00
GRAND TOTAL 11,860.00 5,004.16
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 4,000.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS/EGI18011388/Utd3e2

CHUA KANG SENG

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report s made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.




